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Attn: Blanca Bayo
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo:

I am very surprised to have received the enclosed delinquent notice for the 2000
regulatory assessment fee. I have made numerous, repeated attempts over the last
several years to communicate to the Public Service Commission that I am not a
telephone vendor and have requested that the PSC cancel the license and close the
account. I have never operated any telephone service of any kind and never started a
business operation. Furthermore, the PSC notified me last year that the account was
in arrears due to this same regulatory fee and a judgement has taken place by the
commission. Based on the threatening letters [ received from legal service and the
judgement by the commission, I would expect that by now the PSC would have
canceled the license and deemed the case inactive.

Once again, please cancel the license / certificate and cease the notices and threats.
Please discontinue sending meeting notices, or any other communication regarding
the activities of the Public Service Commission.

If any part of this request in unclear or there are any further comments, I can be
reached at (813) 247-3934 during daytime hours.
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February 21, 2001
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Alex Levy

345 Bayshore Blvd., #1208
Tampa, FL. 33606-2348

Delinquent Notice

According to the Commission’s records, we have not received payment for your 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee
covering January 1, 2000 through December 31, 2000, which was due on January 30, 2001. If your RAF filing and
payment are not received by March 7, 2001, your certificate may be canceled, and your account may be referred
to the Commission’s Division of Legal Services for appropriate action.

This is also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5%
penalty for each 30-day period or fraction thereof up to a maximum of 25%, in addition to the delinquent amount
due. If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid.

If you fail to comply within 15 days of this notice, the matter will be referred to our legal department to initiate
enforcement proceedings which could result in either a fine or cancellation of the certificate or lien on your property.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jackie Knight at (850) 413-6267.

c: Jackie Knight
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